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Dear Mr. Santora:
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JAN 2 3 2007

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report{s)
referenced above. The review raiscd questions concerning certain information contained

in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-On Schedule T of your previous repart, you disclosed a debt{s) owed (o
Joe Manes. This eblipation(z), however, has been omtted from this report.
Pleasc amend your report to include this debi(s) on Schedule D and Line 106
of the Summary Page. All debts and obligations must be disclosed until
extinguished. 11 CFR §104.11

-Om Schedule H4 supporting Line 21{a) of the Detailed Summary Page, you
have failcd to melude the purpose for severs] joint expendiures to various
vendors. Note that the unique identifyinpg code for am event is not
considored an adequate description of purpose.  Flease amend your report 1o
include this missing information.

Payments made to credit cavd companies must idenufy 1 themeo entnies,
the original vendors from which you have purchased an item or service il
your payments to these vendors have exceeded 3200 this year.  Plcace
amend your teport by providing the mailing address, date, amount and
purpose of such payments as required by 11 CFR §104.9(b).




A response or an amendment to your original report(s) comecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. Elactronic filers must file amendments in an etectronie format
and must snbmit an_amendad report in its entirety, rather than just those portions of the
report that are being amended, 1 you need assistance, please feel free 1o contact me on
gur Inll-free number, (800) 4249530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the
Reports Analysiz Division). My local number is (202) 6941130,

Sincerely,

Enk W. Koeppen
Reports Analyst
28E Reports Analysis Division







